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Eagan Outlet

Y936 Eagan Outiets Parkuay
Eagan vy 88135
Uniteq States

(6%1) 686-044)

Order #: CS2156941 9/1/2023 @4:21 pM

Operation: Purchase

Sales Rep: Karlq - 05382
Cashier: Karla 85383

Oversized Jacquard Spa Towel; Journey West
Bright

XB233-54746-1-57

1@ 46.99

**Direct Promo Discount -14.10

Oversized Jacquard Spa Towel; Rock Point

Ivory Mix

XB233-53942-1-57

1a 46.99

**Direct Promo Discount -14.10

National Park Throw with Carrier; Rainier Red
XF133-58716-UNIT

1@ 158.99
**Direct Promo Discount -47.70

12 oz Ceramic Mug Set; Chief Joseph Multi

XCBBO-55182-1-57
1@ 59.50
Notes:
Subtotal 236.57
Tax 16.85%
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price will be mailed to you. If your return
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Chantelle Johnson

— ’

Jodina <messenger@messaging squareup.com>
September 13, 2023 12:09 PM

From:

Sent:

To: Chantelle Johnson
Subject: Receipt from Jodina

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click o open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

-
‘ e @ {
® 4
Sy ot B,
Let Jodina know how your experience
was
| |
Custom Amount $820.00
Total $820.00
QG
" Z
S0 2
@)
5 =3
Jodina
88 Stardust Crescent

THUNDER BAY, ON P7A6G8

807-286-0508
1



R NLTevnaLo
9/15/23, 1037 Final Detaijls for Order ﬂ702~4169036-8083453
Eljnunis_:zage_[OLVMJ_ecnjtds_.
Order Placed: September 10, 2023
] 702-4169036-8083453

Amazon.ca order numbe
Order Total: $200.45

Shipped on September 10, 2023

Price

cessories - Rose Gold Desk Accessories $46.24
and More - Stylish

Items Ordered

1 of: Every Desk Rose Gold Offi
Set with Cute Stapler, Tape Hol,
Office Supplies Kit

Sold by: Far ond Store seller Rrofile)
Manufacturer??;ery Desk }

ce Supplies and Ac
der, Staple Remover, 2 Pens, Scissors,

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 635

Canada

Shipping Speed:
Standard International Shipping

Shipped on September 11, 2023

Items Ordered Price
1 of: C-ZoFek US Size M, $85.61

Sold by: OurColor (seller profile)

Condition: New

en’s Purple Cosplay Costume Outfit with Hat (Medium )

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 635

Canada

Shipping Speed:
Standard International Shipping

Shipped on September 10, 2023

Price

Items Ordered

1 of: Tissye Box Holder, FINPAC Rectangular PU Leather Foldable Facijay Tissue Napkin $28.99
Box Covers Decor Holder for Living Room, Bathroom, Kitchen Countertop, Lilac Marble

Sold by: TechDroid CA (sell |

Manufacturer: FINPAC

Condition: Ney
httpsJ/WWW.amazon.ea/gp/ms/summary/pdnthtml/ref=oh_aui_ajax_invoice?ie=UTF8&ordedD=702~4169036-8083453




Arvazon ca - Ovder 702.4 1800188083451
9/15/23, 1037

Shlppfno Address:
Condit Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 635
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Standard International Shipping

Shipped on September 11, 2023

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Wire Baskets, Wire Mesh Organizer Basket, Desk Drawer Countertop Freezer $22.47

Storage Organizing Basket for Entryway, Bedroom, Bathroom, Office, 2 Pack(Rose Gold)
Sold by: HNSZ (seller profile)

Manufacturer: SAVEFORHO

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 6J5
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Standard International Shipping

Payment information

P.aymen.t Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $183.31
Visa ending in 9304 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00

Billing Address: Total before tax: $183.31

Chantelle Johnson

109 Back Street Road Estimated GST/HST:  $0.00
2 - - ; Estimated PST/RST/QST:  $0.00
gg;ta\é\glham First Nation, Ontario P7J 1K5 Import Fees Deposit: $17.14

Grand Total:$200.45

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 9304: September 11, 2023:4$22.47
Visa ending in 9304: September 11, 2023:$96.74
Visa ending in 9304: September 10, 2023:$52.25
Visa ending in 9304: September 10, 2023:$28.99

One or more items in this order ships from outside Canada. Manufacturer warranty may not apply.
By placing your order, you authorize Amazon Export Sales LLC (AES) to designate a carrier to clear
the package and pay applicable import duties, taxes and fees on your (or the recipient's) behalf.
Customs declarations will be made accordingly. You can find the complete terms and conditions of
these order on our About International Shipping Help Page here.

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

https://www.amazon.ca/gp/ms/summary/print.html/reﬁoh_aui_ajax_invoioe?ie=UTF8&orderlD=702-41 69036-8083453
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j 16326271452
}"t‘ 8mazmca Amazon.c8 order 70 o
? '» s 0/15/23, 10:38 AM
X 4271452
: amazoncd » ,,#701_7551632 627
! rg 1 petails foF orde
) Fin mmjniinangY
: mber 4, 202
:,rrr:’:zro'r’l'::e:r:dseerpr:eumber: 701-7551632-6271452
order Total? $24.90
shipped o7 septembe’ 5, 202
price
4.90
y d 38mm 40mm $24.
e e GOl uxury Meté! piamond SIM Jiteer APPIE Vy:,t;:hs nd for omen
L of: K i ies 6/5/4/3/PP S Vlack; 39  gomm/41m™)
7 e seriés mim
sBolul: g;?qﬁfs/fxglr:igirvouxmwaomsx (seller_profile)
Condition: New
shippin Address
chantelle Johnson
881 Hudson Avenué
Thunder Bay: tario P7A 615
4 '\i. 7 Canada
> >
E | shippingd speed: A
w standard International Shipping
X.\
}% payment information
o payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $24.90
visa ending in 9304 shipping & Handling: 0.00
g,:’a‘;';g,gjg;ﬁzgn Total before tax: $24.90
Estimated GST/HST: $0.00
109 Back Street Road : :
Fort William First Nation, Ontario P7] 1K5 Estimated pST/RST/QST:  $0.00
SR oo 5 amammtezess
Grand Total:$24.90
04: September 5, 2023: $24.90

visa ending in 93

Credit Card transactions
this order ships from outside Canada. Manufacturer warranty may not apply

you authorize Amazon Export Sales LLC (AES) to designate a carrier to clear

the package and pay applicable import duties tax
; 5 es and fees on your (or the recipient'
Customs declarations will be made accordingly. You can find the complege terms (aacr:zlir;trlsd)itit:)el'lzag%

these order on our About International Shipping Help Page here
To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

One or more items in
By placing your order,

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

s a trademark of

’ . . .
9 2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. g ts
All rights reser ved. Amazon.ca i

h“ps./MWW.ﬂmﬂZOﬂ- = -
Ca/gﬂws’su"l”lalypll“t.ht"wle’—oh aui_ajax_invoice?ie=UTFi rl 701-7 1632
7
J} ie=UTF8&orderlD 55




Amazon.ca - Order 702-2358024-2613854

9/15/23, 10:38 AM

Q/15/: "
amazonca
Final Details for Order # 702-2358024-2613854
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: September 10, 2023

Amazon.ca order number: 702-2358024-2613854

Order Total: $279.48

Shipped on September 11, 2023
Items Ordered Price
1 of: U Brands Hanging File Desk Organizer, Wire Metal, Copper/Rose Gold - 854U02-06 $37.39
Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc.
Manufacturer: U Brands, LLC, SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA, 92675 US
Condition: New
Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson
881 Hudson Avenue
Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615
Canada
i Shipping Speed:
gy Two-Day Shipping

Shipped on September 10, 2023
Price

Items Ordered
1 of: Letter Tray 4 Tier Rose Gold Desk Organizers and Accessories for Women,Stackable $39.99
Paper Tray Desk File Folders Organizer with Binder Clips for School Home Office Supplies

Storage & Décor
Sold by: JAFFZORA CA (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Jaffzora, Yozhe88-us@outlook.com
$27.99

Condition: New
1 of: Y YOMA 6 Pack Rose Gold Hanging File Folders with Pocket Letter Size Decorative
File Folder Cute Pretty Hanging Folder for Office Home School with 1/5-Cut Adjustable

Tabs, Inner Storage Pockets

Sold by: SanGotlen (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Y YOMA
Condition: New

1 of: Regofine 4 in 1 Large Mouse Pad Keyboard Wrist Rest Set, Extended Gaming Mouse $31.99
Pad with Wrist Support, Ergonomic Non-Slip Desk Mat for Office, Home - Blue Marble

Sold by: Regofine (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Regofine

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 6J5

Canada

Shipping Speed:
13

https: i
ttps //www.amazon.ca/gp/xs/summary/pnnt.hlml/ref=oh_aui_ajax_invoice?ie=UTFB&onderlD=702-2358024-2613854




S
Amazon.ca - Order 702-2358024-2613854

9/15/23
Amazon.ca - Order 702-2358024-2613854

9/15/23. 10:38 AM

9/15/23, 10:38 AM
Two-Day Shipping
Shipped on September 10, 2023
Price
$19.99

Items Ordered
1 of: 2Pcs Sticky Note Holders, Rose Gold Post Note Holder, Cute Sticky Note Dispenser,
Memo Notepad 3.8 X 3.2 Inch Metal Cube Desktop Organizer for Office Desk Home

School Office Supplies & Accessories
Sold by: CANIPHA (seller profile)

Manufacturer: CANIPHA

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615

Canada

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping
Shipped on September 10, 2023

Price

Items Ordered

1 of: Varhomax Pencil Holder Rose Gold, 360° Rotating Desk Organizer & Makeup Brush $24.99
Pen Holder for Home Office Supplies - 4 Compartments Mesh Organizer with Large

Storage Capacity
Sold by: Varhomax-US (seller profile)
Con: Manufacturer: Varhomax, Changsha Shiwuzhiji Dianzi Shangwu Youxian Gongsi
Condition: New
1 of: Tablet Stand Adjustable, Lamicall Tablet Stand : Desktop Stand Holder Dock $28.99
Compatible with Tablet Such as iPad 2021 Pro 9.7, 10.5, Air Mini 6 5 4 3, Kindle, Nexus,

Tab, E-Reader (4-13") - Rose Gold
Sold by: LamicallDirect (seller profile) |

Manufacturer: Lamicall

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue
Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615

Canada

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping
Shipped on September 10, 2023

Price
$35.99

Items Ordered
1 of: Simmer Stone Rose Gold Office Supplies, 4 in 1 Decorative Desk Accessories
Organizer Set, File Holder, Letter Sorter, Desk Tray and 3 Slot Desk Organizer

bad Sold by: moseley (seller profile)
Manufacturer: SIMMER STONE, Dallas, TX 75207,US
UTF8&orderlD=702-2358024-2613854

mtps:/Mw,amazon.ca/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_ajax_invoice?ie:
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9/15/23,
4 702-2358024-?613854
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9/15/23, 10:38 AM Amazon.ca - Orde

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615

Canada

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information
Item(s) Subtotal: $247.32

Payment Method:

Visa ending in 9304 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Billing Address: Total before tax: $247.32

fgg"telle Johnson 5 Estimated GST/HST:  $32.16
Back Street Roa ; T/RST/QST: 0.00

Fort William First Nation, Ontario P7J 1K5 Estimated PST/RST/Q e

Canada Grand Total:$279.48

ptember 11, 2023: $42.25

Visa ending in 9304: Se
ber 10, 2023: $40.67

" Credit Card transactions
Visa ending in 9304: Septem
Visa ending in 9304: September 10, 2023: $61.00

Visa ending in 9304: September 10, 2023: $22.59
Visa ending in 9304: September 10, 2023:$112.97

w the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

& ﬂ

To vie

© 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice
Amazon.com, Inc.

hitps //www. i
ttps amazon.ca/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_ajax_invoice?ie=UTF8&orderlD=702-2358024-2613854




amazon.ca

Final Details for Order #701-4819580-3618600
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: September 4, 2023
Amazon.ca order number: 701-4819580-3618600
Order Total: $361.89

Shipped on September 6, 2023

Items Ordered Price
1 of: 30 Invigo Coffee Capsules | VANILLA | Compatible With Nespresso Original Line $22.50

Pods | Kosher 100% Ground Espresso Coffee (Vanilla)
Sold by: Invigo Coffee (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Mlici Condiment Jar Spice Container Set of 3 with Lids & Spoons, 255ml Clear Glass $26.99
Condiment Canisters Pots Seasoning Box, Green Salt Container Sugar Bowl! for Kitchen,

Counter, Food Storage (Black)

Sold by: MLICI (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Mlici

Condition: New
1 of: Nifty Coffee Pod Drawer - Compatible with K-Cups, 72 Pod Pack Capacity Rack, 4- $46.97
Tier Holder, Super-Sized Storage, Stylish Home or Office Kitchen Counter Organizer,

Black Satin Finish

Sold by: Nifty Home (seller profile)
Manufacturer: Nifty Solutions, MADISON LAKE, MN, 56001 US

Condition: New

1 of: Amazon Basics Nespresso Coffee Pod Storage Drawer Holder, 50 Capsule Capacity - $38.44
Only For Original Line ;

Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc.
Manufacturer: Amazon, Seattle, WA 98109, USA

Condition: New

1 of: Wearlizer Compatible with Apple Watch Bands 40mm 38mm 41mm Women, Bling  $34.99
Diamond Charms iWatch Bands Stylish Metal Strap Dressy Bracelet for Apple Watch

Series 8 76 54 3 2 1 SE Band, Rose Gold

Sold by: Wearlizer (seller profile) |
Manufacturer: Wearlizer, shenzhen, guangdong 518109,CN

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615
Canada

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Shipped on September 6, 2023

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Giftgarden 8x10 Picture Frame Distressed Grey 7 Pack, Display 9x12 Photo Without $43.99

Mat or 8x10 with Mat, Rustic Gray Wood-Grain 8 by 10 Frames for Wall or Tabletop
Sold by: GIFT GARDEN (seller profile) |

https://www.amazon.ca/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_ajax_invoice?ie=UTF8&orderlD=701-4819580-3618600 13



9/15/23, 10:37 AM

Condi

9/15/23, 10:39 AM
Chair Covers for Legs

POV UM+

Amazon.ca - Order 701-4819580-3618600

GMD--..
$17.00

Manufacturer: Sainthood
Knitted Chair

Condition: New
PROTECTOR - 16 PCS Furniture Socks =
Brown Hardwood Floor Protectors =

1 of: Chair Leg Socks X-
17-2” - Chair Leg Floor Protectors -

Feet Socks - Shape Doesn't Matter!
Sold by: NeoSales Corp (seller profile)
tal Rhinestone Anti-Slip $12.99

Manufacturer: NeoSales Corp, False
Universal Crys ;
Vehicle Interior

Condition: New
1 of: XINLIYA 4PCS Bling Car Cup Holder Coaster,
e Auto Drink Mat,

Cup Holder Insert Coaster, Waterproof Round Shap

Accessories for SUV Truck (Red)
Sold by: XINLIYA-CA (seller profile)
2 Pack Car Push Start Button $8.99

Manufacturer: XINLIYA
Condition: New

1 of: Car Bling Crystal Rhinestone Engine Start Ring Decals, !
Cover/Sticker, Key Ignition Knob Bling Ring, Sparkling Car Interior Accessories for

Women (Red)
Sold by: XINLIYA-CA (seller profile)
Manufacturer: XINLIYA
Condition: New
1 of: V-MORO Compatible with Apple Watch Bands 38mm 40mm 41mm iWatch Ban'd $18.99
Series 7/6/5/4/3/2/1/SE Handmade Beaded Apple Watch Straps Women Girls Elastic
Stretch Replacement Bracelet Wristband Dark Grey
Sold by: V-moro (seller profile)
Condition: New
1 of: Giftgarden 4x6 Picture Frame Distressed Grey 7 Pack, Display 5x7 Photo Without  $30.99
Mat or 4x6 with Mat, Rustic Gray Wood-Grain 4 by 6 Frames for Wall or Tabletop
Sold by: GIFT GARDEN (seller profile) |
$19.99

Manufacturer: Sainthood

Condition: New

1 of: Chair Leg Floor Protectors 24PCS Furniture Sliders for Hardwood Floors, Silicone
Chair Leg Protectors for Protecting Floors from Scratches and Noise, Small-Clear

Sold by: FIMY (seller profile)
Manufacturer: VIUME

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615

Canada

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information
Item(s) Subtotal: $322.83

Payment Method:
Visa ending in 9304 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Billing AdHrass: - =3 T e B L R i S s e
Chortela JoRmEon .Total before tax: $322.83
1016 Back Strest Road Estimated GST/HST: $39.06
Fort William First Nation, Ontario P7] 1K5 Estimated PST/RST/QST: ~ $0.00
Chnlda - 00 % muee s el et o AT SR T e R e W e e
Grand Total: $361.89
Visa ending in 9304: September 6, 2023:$189.06

Credit Card transactions
Visa ending in 9304: September 6, 2023:$172.83

httos:/ % "
ttps:/Awww.amazon.ca/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui_ajax_invoice?ie=UTF8&orderlD=701-4819580-3618600
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.+ aoat- 80853
Armazon.ca - Order 701-0905021-2257825

9/15/23, 10.30 AM

4 amazonca
Final Details for Order #701-0905021-2257825

. 9/15723, 10:37 AM
\ ; Print this page for your records.
: Conditions!

Order Placed: September 4, 2023
Amazon.ca order number: 701-0905021-2257825

Order Total: $32.55
Shipped on September 5, 2023

Price

Items Ordered ;
1 of: 10 Pieces - Purple Thin Long Grizzly Whiting Farm Rooster Hair Extension Feathers $17.30

Fly Tying Summer | Moonlight Feather
Sold by: Moonlight Feather | USA Seller (seller profile)

Manufacturer: Moonlight Feather

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Chantelle Johnson

881 Hudson Avenue

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 615

Canada
Shipping Speed:
. Standard Shipping
R
Py Payment information
’ Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $17.30
Shipping & Handling: $15.25

Visa ending in 9304
Total before tax: $32.55

Billing Address:
Chantelle Johnson :
109 Back Street Road : Estimated GST/HST: $0.00
Fort William First Nation, Ontario P7] 1K5 Estimated PST/RST/QST:  $0.00

Canada
Grand Total:$32.55

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 9304: September 5, 2023: $32.55

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

iates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affil
Amazon.com, Inc.

hrtsz/wwmamazon.ca/ css/ /
9p/ summary/pnnthtml/rehoh_aui_ ajax_invoioe?ie=UTF8&orderlD=701-0905021-2257825



